
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Interested Parties – Chandler Mountain, Alabama Architectural Services RFP 
 
Cc: Fran Bradshaw, Procurement Manager 
     
From: John E. Menditto, General Counsel and Director of Risk Management 

 
Date: May 18, 2020 
 
Re: Q&A on RFP for Architectural Services, Chandler Mountain, AL (No. 041320) 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
This memorandum provides responsive information to a “List of Information Needed for 
Fee Estimate” received from an interested party.  
 
Q:  Is there a survey of the proposed site available showing boundaries, 
contours, utilities, existing structures, existing paving and access, existing trees, 
location desired of future structures? 
 
A:   Please see the attached survey.  No other survey is available. 
 
Q:   Has a Geotechnical report been obtained? 
 
A:   A geotechnical report for the site has not yet been obtained.  It can be noted that 
previously there existed six wood-frame modular units connected to form the main 
building at the site.  After more than twenty years of use, those wood frame modular units 
were deemed to have exhausted their useful life.  In or about March of 2019, the wood 
frame modular units were removed from the site and the land was cleared to receive three 
new steel-frame modular units. 
 
Q:   Has a testing laboratory been selected? 
 
A:    ECMHSP will provide the testing laboratory. 
 
Q:    What are the programmatic requirements for the three new buildings? 
 
A:    ECMHSP has significant experience working with architect firms and modular 
builders in the design of classrooms, offices, and kitchens.  For the purpose of the RFP, 
interested parties may provide a cost proposal based upon the anticipated cost of 



construction which is $1,711,000 (inclusive of all fees, including architect fees), or may 
provide a cost estimate based upon the estimate number of hours and the actual hourly 
rate for services. 
 
Q:    What are the contract considerations? 
 
A:    ECMHSP has entered into professional service agreements with architect firms, 
drafted by ECMHSP, and has entered into AIA form contracts that have been altered and 
amended.  The terms and conditions of the contract are those set forth in the RFP, as 
negotiated by the parties after an architect selection is made. Insurance limits are to be 
negotiated. 
. 
Q:   What are the target dates? 
 
A:     Our target date for completion of the project 18 months from the date of a funding 
award and a notice to proceed. 
 
Q:    Who are the preferred building manufacturers? 
 
A:     ECMHSP will work through a modular building dealer to obtain competitive 
proposals for the modular units to be manufactured.   
 
Q:    Why is ECMHSP using pre-manufactured buildings? 
 
A: ECMHSP exclusively serves the children of agricultural workers.  Using pre-
manufactured buildings provides ECMHSP with the opportunity to relocate buildings as 
needs change.  In addition, the site is leased from the St. Clair County, Alabama School 
Board.  For that reason, ECMHSP is unable to invest federal funds building on site. 


